
Bord na Mdna Energy Limited Environmental Impact Statement 

EPA Correspondence Re: Lining System 

Attachment 06 

Bord na Mdna, Environmental Consultancy Sewices 
November 2005 
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Environmental 
Enforceinent . 

Mr Joe Ryan 
Environmental Manager 
Clonbulloge Ash Repository 
Derrygreehagh 
Roch fortbr idge 
Mullingar 
Co. Westmeath 

24'" August 2005 Our Ref: 49-lIAK22DM ( Aug'OS) 

RE: Amendment of Lining System 

Dcar Mr. Ryan 

I refer to your correspondence in relation to Waste Licence Reg. No. 49-1 received by 
the Agency 23/03/05 and to Mr. Dona1 Wynne's telephone discussions with Dt. 
Jonatlian Derham, Office or Licensing and Guidance on 23/08/05 with regard to your 
request to amend the specification of the lining system to be used in Phase 3 of your 
facility for the acceptance of ash from peat combustion at Edenderry Power Ltd's power 
slation in Edenderry in accordance with Condition 4.9.1 of your Waste Licence. The 
Agency has assessed your proposal and 1 am to advise you that your proposal is agreed 
by the Agency in accordance with Condition 4.9.1 subject to the following. 

1. The Geosynthetic Clay Liner (GCL) and composite drainage layer proposed shall 
both be installed along the entire slope of tlie ccIl and not just to a height o f  1 
meter as proposed. 

2. The prepared subsoil floor of the cell and the side slopes shall be overlain with a 
geo-synthetic clay liner (Bentofix or sinlilar approved), having a pemcabili:y of  

approximately 2 x 10"' m/s. 
3. The Bentofix shall be overlain with i2 synthetic drainege material. This will 

reDlace the nanular lcachate collection layer originally specified. - - I  

4. You are reminded o f  the requirements for supervision and Construction Quality 
Assurance as specified under Condition 4.1.3 of your Waste Licenct relating to 
Speci fled Engineering Works. 

5. The licensee shall ensurc that water or leachatc used in the dampening of the ash 
initially deposited i r i  Phase 3 o f  the facility is of  a p N  in the range of >6 and 4. 
Records should be kept of1he pH of liquid used for the dampening of this ash, 

c -.. ._ 
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Office of 
twiioamental 
Enforccnlcnt 

Please quote the above reference in any further coi~espondence in relation to this issue. 
If you have my queries, please contact Danlien Masterson at the number ahbavle. 

, Yours sincerely 

h p  ec tor 
Office o f  Environmental Enforcement 
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